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STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

October 19, 2022

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-2023-4369 Bridwell Hall 2™ & 3™ Floor LVT Replacement Project

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
Please see the attached Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet.
Also, the following was discussed at the Pre-Bid:

e The metal threshold at 2STRW?2 is to be taken up and re-installed after the flooring is laid. There
are not any other metal thresholds.

e The bench that is bolted down in 2CORR4 will be taken up by MSU. (It is not going to be re-
used.)

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist.
Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu

An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer and Educator



